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19 N. Washington Street - Naperville City Council Meeting 04-05-2023

Summary

Property location - 19 N. Washington Street, Naperville.

Current Resident - Fiamme Restaurant.

Current number of employees @ Fiamme =49

Current Lease Expiration - July 2029

Current interior space - 2491.7 sq feet.

Owners understanding of code is that restaurants 2,500 sq ft or more require
interior sprinklers. There are other considerations with regards to the space that
factor into the calculation of space . The current interior space is 2,491.70 (see
architect certification below).

The costs associated with the installation of a sprinkler system at 19 N. Washington
Street will create a financial burden that jeopardizes the financial future of the

property.



Impact

° Cost of construction - $237,467 (see below)
° Business interruption - shutdown for 5 weeks.

Cost Code Description 92.23.2013 Proposal
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S600C Electric = 447508
16000 Elegrric Unit Heatar napave
16000 Mo Pane’ Upgrade ingliuded agt ng uded
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1088 Superv 416N S (3050
Subtotal] § 204,135.00
130C Cwerlead and Peg {734 3 1429030
&0C gl gnce {15 £ 26220C
958 Architectural Services 5 1300000
860 Civil Engmesr ng s 20208
Grand Total] S 237,467.00




Financial Consideration

Rental income generated from the lease is $120,564/year. After deducting real
estate tax, approximately $24,228/year and estimated expenses of $5,000/year, the
lessor realizes $91,336 of annual rental income.

After factoring in construction/installation costs associated with the sprinkler
system, shutdown of the business during construction, the lessor is estimated to not
realize rent income for over 4 years of the remaining 6 years of the lease. (see chart
below).
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Future Plans

Within the next 5 to 6 years JDDD Developments proposes to convert the property
along with adjacent properties into high density housing and retail.

Our Request of the City Council

We request an extension to the current agreement until our current lease completes
during which time we will be preparing for future use of the property. We believe
our proposed future use of the property is consistent with Naperville’s goals for the
2030 Land Use Master Plan.
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January 13, 2023

Mr. Dan Imburgia
RDImburgia@gmail.com

Re: Certification of Interior Area for City of Naperville's Sprinkler Consideration
Fiamme' Italian Restaurant
19 N Washington St.
Naperville, IL 60540

Dan,

Per our phone discussion the other day, I have measured the area of the building inside the
exterior walls, and certify the fire area to be 2,491.7 s.f. The exterior walls are primarily
constructed of concrete masonry units and are non-combustible. These walls are original to the

former gas station.

The initial plans documented the gross area of the building, including the non-combustible exterior
walls above the limit of 2,500 s.f.. Working with City staff on other projects in the past, it was
determined that the fire area was to be considered as the area INSIDE the exterior walls. For the City
Council's consideration, I would ask they work with the certified area stated above, which falls below
the required fire area exceeding 2,500 s.f. for a fully sprinklered building.

I have attached the Fiamme floor plan with a dashed line representing the certified area as accurately
calculated by CAD.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Oppermgn Architects, Ltd.
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